

# PD&G deck

---

**From:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">  
**To:** "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">  
**Cc:** "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 30 Aug 2017 15:09:35 -0400  
**Attachments:** DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-08-21)V2 - EEJlmgSYTHWEDKM.pptx (274.78 kB)

---

Hi there,

My apologies for the delay on getting this back to you both. A lot going on this week! We have made changes to respond to Martha's comments and are just waiting on MOL to confirm the performance measures of the fair workplaces item. I am not confident that they will get back to us today, or even this week, so I'd suggest we move forward with what we have and can amend it later closer to PD&G, if needed.

Thanks,  
Karen

Karen Moore  
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy  
Cabinet Office  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)